
State of Florida 

Juhlir~:ernir~ ctr~ 
CAPITAL C I RCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVAIW 

T ALLAIIA EE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 29, 2015 

TO: James W. Dean, Director, Division of Economics 

FROM: Clyde D. Rome, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics {JOC 
RE: Request for Duplication of Confidential Documents in Docket No. 150031-GU 

For purposes of the May 5, 2015, Agenda Conference briefings, Item No. 10 (Docket No. 

150031-GU), I request one copy be prepared of the following four confidential documents: 

1. Document No. 00338-15 (Exhibit A to Firm Transportation Service Agreement between 

Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. and Central Florida Gas dated January 15, 20 15). 

2. Document No. 0 I 002-15 (Peninsula/CFG responses to staff's first data request). 

3. Document No. 0 1221-15 (CFG responses to staff's second data request). 

4. Document No. 01743-15 (CFG responses to staff's third data request). 

I request that the copy of the documents be prepared by the close of business on Friday, May I. 

Thank you! 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 29, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02395-15




